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Attention: Mr. Ray Stall

Re: David Fasken
E1 Paso Federal No. b5
2684' FNL & 660" FWL
Sec. 1, T-21-S, R-26-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, David Fasken, we are submitting
an application to drill the subject well. A list of enclosed
exhibits is attached to this letter.

A supplemental plat on Form C-102 shows the well site to

be more than the lateral requirement of 300' from the 3177
contour above sea level.

In the proximity to Lake Avalon, the Bureau of Reclamation
also has jurisdiction; therefore, if you require any additional
exhibits or data to expedite approval of this drill site, please
call me at 1-915-683-1893.

Yours truly,

HENRY ENGINEERING
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Robert H. Angevine
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